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‘Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 8:03 AM
To: 'Martin, Wayne R’
Cc: Arif, Syed; Grant, Patricia
Subject: FW: Shutdown JRS Ventures 1030529-001-AG - INACTIVATION OF FACILITY
Attachments: JRS Ventures rescindment ltr.pdf
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
‘Martin, Wayne R’
Avrif, Syed Delivered: 11/18/2011 8:03 AM
Grant, Patricia Delivered: 11/18/2011 8:03 AM

Good morning Wayne!
| appreciate the “heads-up” regarding the change in status of this facility to INACTIVE.

By virtue of this request and since this facility was entitled through the Tallahassee office, | am copying Pat Grant, so she
can inactivate her records and also arrange for an update to the electronic record-keeping files in Air Document
Handling (ADH).

On the other hand and as a reminder, we do not need to be notified of a change in status of facilities most recently
entitled through the Pinellas Co Local Program Office that are requesting a surrender or rescindment of permit since we
are not the keeper of those records.

Thank you and have a great weekend!

ek

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

1 COMMUMNICATE

n ptain languange

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure
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From: Martin, Wayne R [mailto:wmartin@co.pinellas.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Martin, Wayne R

Subject: 'Shutdown JRS Ventures 1030529-001-AG

A field inspection conducted by Pinellas County staff verified that JRS Ventures is no longer in
operation. Please find attached a letter from the owner of JRS Ventures requesting air permit
1030529-001-AG be rescinded [i.e. “cancel any outstanding licenses”]. This facility has been in
activated in ARMS.

Wayne R. Martin

Envir Prog Mgr

Pinellas County Air Quality

300 S Garden Ave, Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone (727) 464-4422

Fax (727) 464-4420
wmartin@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinelfias County:

P e

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject o the public records law.
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MY a0
IRS Ventures Co

November 8, 2011

Mike Ojo Thomas
Environmental Specialist
Air Compliance

300 S. Garden Avenue
Clearwater, Florida 33756

Re: JRS Ventures Co

Dear Mike,

JRS Ventures Co. no Iongef_' exists nor does it operate any automobile painting or body repair shops.
Please cancel any outstanding licenses that may be issued for JRS Ventures Co.

Thank you and please contact me if any ¢uestions exist.

Sincerely,

Q/ ,,’tZL 7 %{/ : S,‘B,L@P/?’(/[)”
Jeffrey e'légh
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Office* [SWPH | [SW: PINELLAS ] County* [PNELLAS ] ARSID |1030529

Owner/Comp * {JRS VEHTURES CO | Site {MAACO COLLISION REPAIR & AUTO PAINTIN|

Directions | |
Street i3tsMIssoURIAVE |

City* [CLEARWATER zip patss ) { ) [ velidate Address |

UTM Zone East m] North | 3092.76] Latitude [27] {56] [53.8%08] Longitude | 82| | 47] [145718]

Status * [INACTIVE | J| Maj Group SIC * [75 ] |AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR, SERVICES & PARKING )

Reloc [N_[+] Shidwn Dt | J StrtDt 0610972008 | Final Shtdwn Dt {1147/2011 ]

GovFac* {NOT OWNED OR OPERATED BY A FEDERAL, STATE, ORLOCAL GOVE|  HAZ Waste Generator ID: FLD | J

ACR Req * Ozone SIP Facility * m Type I 5]| |Surface Coating Operation J'

i

Compliance Tracking | | | Current Permit Indicator
Tite v [NON TITLE V | non-HAP Class |[MINOR ] HAP Class [MINOR - || Public Exempt

# of Emis Units C A | GeneratorRating‘MW

\org

Comment lOriginal permit requested as é Maaco franchiseé even though emizsiong did not require a permit. Franchise agfeement]

L .




